Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee
January 27, 2017
Minutes from Email Meeting

The Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee conducted an electronic meeting
on January, 2017. Members include:

Dr. Fatima Ferguson (ED)

Dr. Glen Bishop (EAS)

Dr. Joshua Fisher (AH

Dr. Zhi Tao (BA)

Dr. Shauna Escobar (NHS)
Jennifer Saxton (eTech)

Ms. Tammy Weaver, Registrar
Ms. Shauna Donnell, Admissions

All members responded to the email with vote and comments.
l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. No minutes to approve
il NEW BUSINESS

A. IMSSO0 requested consideration for addition of the Pearson test of English Academic
(PTE) for international students to determine English proficiency. Motion approved by
electronic vote. ‘

B. Admissions presented a new concordance table for SAT and new score
recommendations for ACCUPLACER. The scores will be used for admission purposes and
placement into mathematics and English courses. Motion approved by electronic vote.



Tammy Weaver

e — T — = —= SE s — S — |
From: Tammy Weaver
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5.03 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Cc: Brandi Tripp; Dr. Fatima Ferguson; Dr. Glen Bishop; Dr. Joshua Fisher; Dr. Zhi Tao;

Jennifer Saxton (jsaxton@atu.edu); Shanna Escobar: Shauna Donnell (sdonnell@atu.edu)

Subject: Proposals to Consider
Attachments: email meeting 2017.pdf

Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee:

Attached are two proposals submitted to the committee for review and approval. Since it is very hard to find a common
time to meet, Dr. Fisher agreed that we consider reviewing these proposals and approve via email.

Yasushi Onodera, IMSSO, has requested consideration for addition of the Pearson test of English Academic (PTE) for
international students to determine English proficiency. In addition, we have a new concordance table for SAT and new
score recommendations for ACCUPLACER. These scores are used for admission purposes and placement into
mathematics and English courses.

After review, please email me your approval. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thanks.
Tammy

Tammy Weaver, Registrar
Arkansas Tech University
Office of the Registrar
Brown Building, Suite 307
105 West O Street
Russellville, AR 72801-2222

Telephone: 479.968.0643
Fax: 479.968.0683

Email: tweaver@atu.edu

@
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Tammy Weaver

. con — Y -
From: Tammy Weaver
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:.58 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Cc: Brandi Tripp; Dr. Fatima Ferguson; Dr. Glen Bishop; Dr. Joshua Fisher; Dr. Zhi Tao;
Jennifer Saxton (jsaxton@atu.edu); Shanna Escobar; Shauna Donnell (sdonnell@atu.edu)
Subject: FW: Proposals to Consider
Attachments: email meeting 2017.pdf
€S Eye S yes
Dr. Ferguson, Dr. Bishop, and Dr.'Fisher:

es ) Yes Yes
| have proposal approvals from Ms. Shauna Donnell, Dr. Zhi Tao, Ms. Jennifer Saxton, and Ms. Shaana Escobar. In
addition, | approve the attached proposal.

Please review and cast your vote by email. | can’t allow the Departments of English and Mathematics enter the summer
and fall schedule of courses until we decide on ACCUPLACER scores.

Thanks.

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

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Tammy Weaver <tweaver@atu.edu>

Cc: Brandi Tripp <btripp@atu.edu>; Fatima Ferguson <fferguson@atu.edu>; Glen Bishop <gbishop@atu.edu>; Joshua
Fisher <jfisher15@atu.edu>; Zhi Tao <Ztao@atu.edu>; Jennifer Saxton <jsaxton@atu.edu>; Escobar, Shaana Marie
<sescobar@atu.edu>; Shauna Donnell <sdonnell@atu.edu>

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

= —— = —=
From: Fatima Ferguson
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Subject: RE: Proposals to Consider

Tammy,
Apologies for the delayed reply. | have reviewed the attached documents and | approve the proposals submitted.

Dr. Fatima Ferguson

Assistant Professor

Arkansas Tech University

Department of Curriculum & Instruction

fferguson@atu.edu

‘1 ARKANSAS TECH

LNIVERSITY
Lollepe af Edazatian

From: Tammy Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:58 PM

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

Dr. Ferguson, Dr. Bishop, and Dr. Fisher:

I have proposal approvals from Ms. Shauna Donnell, Dr. Zhi Tao, Ms. Jennifer Saxton, and Ms. Shaana Escobar. In
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



Tam m! Weaver

From: Glen Bishop

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 7:07 AM
To: Tammy Weaver

Subject: Re: Proposals to Consider

| approve.

Glen Bishop

Department of Parks, Recreation, and Hospitality Administration
1205 N El Paso Ave

Williamson Hall

Arkansas Tech University

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

479.964.3228 (office)

479.264.1345 (mobile)

gbishop@atu.edu

From: Tammy Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:57:47 PM

To: Tammy Weaver

Cc: Brandi Tripp; Fatima Ferguson; Glen Bishop; Joshua Fisher; Zhi Tao; Jennifer Saxton; Escobar, Shaana Marie; Shauna
Donnell

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




Tamm! Weaver

From: Joshua Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Tammy Weaver

Subject: RE: Proposals to Consider

Tammy,

Ah yes. | read this a while back but neglected to write you back. These proposals make sense to me; | approve.
Peace.

Dr. Joshua Fisher
Assistant Professor of Art
Arkansas Tech University

From: Tammy Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:58 PM

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




Tammz Weaver

From: Zhi Tao

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Tammy Weaver

Subject: Re: Proposals to Consider

Hi Tammy, *

I approve the proposal.
Vicky

Zhi (Vicky) Tao, PhD
Assistant Professor of Management and Business Data Analytics
College of Business, Arkansas Tech University
409 Rothwell Hall
106 West O Street,
Russellville, AR, 72801
Tel: 479-880-4228
Fax: 479-356-6211
Email: ztao@atu.edu
FY] ARKANSAS TECH
@] UNIVERSITY
From: Tammy Weaver
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:02:53 PM
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

Attached are two proposals submitted to the committee for review and approval. Since itis very hard to find a common
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

e e e
From: Jennifer Saxton
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Subject: RE: Proposals to Consider

I'vote in favor of both proposals.

Jennifer

Instructor
Arkansas Tech University
Department of Professional Studies
715 N El Paso Av, Russellville AR 72801
direct 479.356.6224 fax 479.968.0205

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

From: Escobar, Shaana Marie

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:42 PM
To: Tammy Weaver

Subject: Re: Proposals to Consider

I vote yes

Get Outlook for i0S

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

Email: fweaver@atu.edu

@



Tammy Weaver

From: Shauna Donnell

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Marika Lederman; Tammy Weaver
Subject: RE: Next Generation ACCUPLACER Update

If you have the old SAT cut off, you can look below and find the new SAT cut off.

https ://collegereadiness.collegeboard.org/pdf/higher-ed- brief-sat-concordance.pdf -
g B htps coliegrisesene »coliegrboard.erg ot fughaee gl pratons Pe-aws 1!-“:&me &&Jmm}e% o} Progucnen - imméiww& twmtommfﬂm-

Fée E€da  Goto Faionter  Haip

N Camvenn = r‘,\bééen

oo arvancst GueakFacn from,. Y TeamViewes - Free Semat Chient Adoin - College Sc.. ) Acsderrae Cafendar aet ACT Pohcy W ADE Penting Pebey o ADME COMPREMINGVER... P Appitien
RETEdSEITWIay 3, ZUTo

New SAT Math Section to Old SAT Math Section Concordance T

New SAT - Ol SAT New SAT Old SAT New SA Old SAT
Nath Section Math Section Math Section Kath Section Math Section Kiath Section
(200-BJ0) {200-800) 1200-8C0) 1200-800; 1200-800 (2608001
200 200 360 310 520 480
210 200 370 330 530 500
220 210 380 340 540 510
230 220 290 360 550 520
240 220 400 360 560 530
250 230 410 370 570 560
260 240 420 3so 520 560
270 240 430 380 590 570
280 250 440 400 600 680
290 260 450 410 610 549
300 260 460 420 620 600
310 270 470 430 6530 510
320 280 480 440 640 620
330 280 440 450 350 630
340 290 500 460 660 840
350 200 510 470 670 650

Shauna S. Donne?i Dlrector cf AdmISSIOﬂS
Assistant Vice President for Enroliment
Arkansas Tech University

Brown Hall, Suite 104

105 West O Street



Russellville AR 72801-2222
PH: 479.968.0343
FAX: 479.964.0522

Learn more about ATU!

This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is confidential, privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. This communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are the intended recipient of this information, please treat it as confidential information and take all necessary
action to keep it secure.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding, or copying of this
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From: Shauna Donnell

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Marika Lederman; Tammy Weaver

Subject: RE: Next Generation ACCUPLACER Update

Shauna S. Donnell, Director of Admissions
Assistant Vice President for Enrollment
Arkansas Tech University

Brown Hall, Suite 104

105 West O Street

Russellville AR 72801-2222

PH: 479.968.0343

FAX: 479.964.0522

Learn more about ATU!
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From: Marika Lederman

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:10 PM

To: Shauna Donnell; Tammy Weaver

Subject: FW: Next Generation ACCUPLACER Update
Importance: High

Shauna and Tammy,

I thought | would start with you two and then go to Dr. Myers. Do either of you have Math placement scores for the
new SAT scores? | looked in SCAPREQ and did not see anything.

Thank you,

Marika Lederman, Director
Academic Advising Center

PH: 479.964.0847
micderman@atu.cdu

From: Shauna Donnell

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Richard Harris; Amber Holmes; Jessica Birchler; Edmunds, Patricia Sue; Miner, Brenda; Christopher Giroir; Tammy
Weaver; Marika Lederman; William Tomlin; Onodera, Yasushi; Judy Crouch; Elizabeth Means; Karen Pittman; Alisa
Waniewski; Adrianne Mcneely; Areana Lopez; Brandie Griffin; Chrissy Vang; Clay Wyllia; Gadsana H. Vilavanh; Strasner,
Heather L; Jesse Dare; Jessica Brock; Keesha Kneeland; Kerri Threlkeld; Maitab Lee; Melissa Rose; Samantha Huggins;
Shannon Shen; Tosha Bradley

Cc: John Wyatt Watson; David Underwood

Subject: Next Generation ACCUPLACER Update

Importance: High

Good news! We have Next Generation ACCUPLACER scores in place. It will take approximately two weeks for our
Testing Center to have the Next Generation ACCUPLACER ready for proctoring. As soon as they are ready, they will
share proctoring dates with this group.

In addition, we currently understand that all off-site proctoring will have to be under a university umbrella and that high
schools will not be qualified separately to proctor the exam. It will be summer or fall before our Testing Center will be
prepared to offer any off-site proctoring opportunities. They are also investigating the option of offering any cost breaks
to those off-site groups. For now, the cost of the exam is $30.00 per examination.

Included below are system codes for data entry, admit ranges, and guidelines for registration placement. For data entry,
you should not have to worry about confusing the scores on SOATEST, because the ranges are different from the old
exam. The matrix has been updated and can be used to guide unconditional and conditional admission decisions. The
most difficult part about the Next Generation ACCUPLACER, will be communicating to the students that set math exams
are associated with enrollment in specific math courses. The banded summary provided by our Mathematics
Department will help us articulate to students the differences in remediation and course placement.

If you have questions, please let me know.

--Shauna
Test Code | Description Minimum Score Maximum Score Admissions Checklist Request Item
AC6 NextGen Accuplacer Writing 180 315




AC7 NextGen Accuplacer Arithmetic 180 315
AC8 NextGen Accuplacer QuanAlgebra 180 315
AC9 NextGen Accuplacer Reading 180 315
AC10* NextGen Accuplacer Composite 180 315 | “TST7

*AC10 will be calculated using either math score, if both are reported, use the highest. The math exam does not change the admission cut-off

requirements.

Remediaton Composite for Automatic
Examination Content Area o Unconditional Conditional
Minimum e o
Admission Admission
English 19
ACT Math 19 19 15-18
Reading 19
New SAT Ev-Based Read/Writ 510
(1600) Math 500 € it T
Writing 450
Old SAT (2400) | Math 460 1330 1060-1320
Reading 470
Writing 247
Arithmetic (MATH
251
e 1003 plac'ement}
Generation RQ;:S’::iitg"/’ilgebra 246 229-245
ACCUPLACER (MATH 1113 263
placement)
Reading 246

Below are the approved placement guidelines for registration.
Here are the recommended bands for MATH 0803 and MATH 1003, only used for the Arithmetic test:
1) Below 236, placed into MATH 0803
2) 236-250, placed into corequisite course MATH 1003/0803
3) Above 250, placed into MATH 1003.
Here are the recommended bands for MATH 0903 and MATH 1113, only used for the Quantitative Reasoning, Algebra,
and Statistics test:
4) 262 and below — placed into Math 0903
5) 237-262 - placed into Math Coreq (1113/0903)
6) 263 and above — placed into Math 1113

The Arithmetic exam does not allow placement in MATH 0903 or MATH 1113, The Quantitative Reasoning, Algebra, and
Statistics test does not allow placement into MATH 0803 and MATH 1003.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Joshua Fisher

Cc: Shauna Donnell

Subject: RE: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee

| will pull the materials together and email to all. If anyone has lots of questions, we can decide later if we need a face-
to-face meeting. | feel the requests are pretty simple to understand.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Tammy Weaver <tweaver@atu.edu>

Subject: RE: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee

Tammy,

Why don’t why try the e-mail meeting. It's so hard to find a suitable time when everybody can meet these
days. Thanks.

Peace.

Dr. Joshua Fisher
Assistant Professor of Art
Arkansas Tech University

From: Tammy Weaver
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Joshua Fisher



Cc: Shauna Donnell
Subject: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee

Dr. Fisher:

It looks like we have some business for the Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee to
consider. Yasushi Onodera, IMSSO, has requested consideration for addition of the Pearson test of English Academic
(PTE) for international students to determine English proficiency. In addition, we have a new concordance table for SAT
and new score recommendations for ACCUPLACER.

Would you want me to compile the information for distribution and hold an email meeting or schedule a face-to-face
meeting? Thanks.

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
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From: Pat Chronister
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Fatima Ferguson; Daniel Bullock; Jennifer Saxton; Joshua Fisher; Zhi Tao; Escobar,
Shaana Marie; Tammy Weaver; Shauna Donnell
Subject: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors committee

Faculty and Administrative Members:

The Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee will hold its organizational meeting on Thursday,
August 18, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. in R.C. Brown Hall Room 147.

You are receiving this email because you were either on the committee last year and are completing your term or you
were newly elected to this committee this past spring. The two students on this committee have not yet been
appointed by the SGA.

I ask that the individual who is voted chair of the committee email me afterwards and let me know.

Thanks,
Pat

Pat Chronister

Assistant to the Vice President
for Academic Affairs

Arkansas Tech University

Russellville, AR 72801-2222

pchronister@atu.edu

479-964-0583 ext. 4353

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies of the message.



Tammy Weaver
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From: Shauna Donnell
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 1:29 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Subject: RE: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee

I do not have any business at this time. Do you have a list?

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
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at once so that
appropriate action may be taken to protect the information from further disclosure.

From: Tammy Weaver

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Shauna Donnell

Subject: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors Committee

Shauna:
The Fall 2016 Faculty Orientation and Organizational Activities calendar is posted. Admissions, Academic Standards, and
Student Honors committee is scheduled to meet on Thursday, August 18, at 1 p.m. in RCB 147. Do you have any

business?

New elects are Fatima Ferguson, Dan Bullock, and Jennifer Saxton. Continuing members are Fisher (AH), Tao (BA), and
ESCOBAR (NHS).

Tammy Weaver, Registrar



Tammy Weaver
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From: Tammy Weaver
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 5:28 PM
To: Pat Chronister
Subject: RE: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors committee

Thanks for the update.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Pat Chronister <pchronister@atu.edu>

Date: 9/20/16 5:27 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Fatima Ferguson <fferguson@atu.edu>, Jennifer Saxton <jsaxton@atu.edu>, Joshua Fisher <jfisher15@atu.edu>, Zhi
Tao <Ztao@atu.edu>, "Escobar, Shaana Marie" <sescobar@atu.edu>, Tammy Weaver <tweaver@atu.edu>, Shauna
Donnell <sdonnell@atu.edu>, Glen Bishop <gbishop@atu.edu>, Karie Freeman <kfreemanl7 @atu.edu>, Blair Miller
<bmiller26@atu.edu>

Subject: Admissions, Academic Standards, and Student Honors committee

Dr. Dan Bullock resigned his position with Arkansas Tech University and this leaves your committee short one
member. Dr. Glen Bishop had also been nominated for this college position last spring by his college, and he has agreed
to assume the vacancy.

Therefore, the individuals receiving this email are now the members of this committee for 2016-17, including the
students (Karie Freeman and Blair Miller).

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



